jiﬂi D E N TO N S Helen Newland Dentpns Canada LLP ‘
helen.newland@dentons.com 77 King Street West, Suite 400
D +1 416 863 4471 Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

dentons.com

March 1, 2019

VIA COURIER & RESS FILING

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+") 2019 Cost of Service Application;
Board File No. EB-2018-0028; Revisions to Updated Evidence of Jeffry Pollock;
Responses to Interrogatories on Updated Evidence

We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. (“TMMC”) to file revised pages to
the Updated Written Evidence of Jeffry Pollock (“Updated Evidence”) and responses to interrogatories
on the Updated Evidence. Hard copies of the confidential, unredacted revised evidence pages and
interrogatory responses are included in a sealed envelope marked “Confidential” along with a USB key.
Redacted versions of the revised evidence pages and interrogatory responses have been filed with the
Board through RESS. Finally, unredacted, confidential copies of the revised pages and interrogatory
responses have been provided to all parties who have signed the requisite Declaration and
Undertaking.

The confidential portions of the revised pages of the Updated Evidence and interrogatory responses
include commercially sensitive information related to TMMC’s consumption of electricity at its
Cambridge assembly plant. The public disclosure of this information would adversely affect the
economic and/or competitive interests of TMMC, potentially resulting in undue financial harm.
Accordingly, similar to TMMC's previous requests for confidential treatment in this proceeding, TMMC
requests that the confidential information be held in confidence and not included in the public record of
this proceeding.

Yours very truly,

Dentons Canada LLP

original signed by Helen T. Newland
Helen T. Newland
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cc: Melody Collis, TMMC
Bill Fantin, TMMC
Pete Leonard, TMMC
Jo Keaton, TMNA
John Vellone
Sarah Hughes
Parties to EB-2018-0028

Maclay Murray & Spens » Gallo Barrios Pickmann » Mufioz » Cardenas & Cardenas » Lopez Velarde » Rodyk » Boekel
» OPF Partners » Xk » McKenna Long
38167679_1|NATDOCS



